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From: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 4:21 PM

To: Jessie, Janelle; david.distel@exeloncorp.com

Cc: Hale, Jerry; VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: RE: Response Requested: Draft RAIs for Victoria County Station ESP Application

Thanks Janelle, we will review and get back to you by next week on these.

From: Jessie, Janelle [mailto:Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 4:20 PM

To: Distel, David J:(GenCo)

Cc: Kerr, Christopher J:(GenCo); Hale, Jerry; VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: Response Requested: Draft RAIs for Victoria County Station ESP Application

Good Afternoon David,

Attached are draft RAls in support of the safety review for the Victoria County Station ESP application. Please
take a moment to review the questions to ensure that you understand what the staff is asking.

There are five RAls. RAI 5396 has 1 question, RAI 5289 has 1 question, RAI 5291 has 1 question, RAI 5290
has 1 question and RAI 5407 has 3 questions for a total of 7 questions.

Be sure to let me know if a clarification call is needed by no later than Friday, February 18, 2011.

As a reminder, the purpose of a clarification call is to clarify what the staff is asking; it is not a forum to debate
a technical issue in the question or share your intended response with the staff as either of those types of calls
require a public teleconference. So, please keep this mind.

If a clarification call is not needed, please let me know this information as well.
Thanks

Janelle
301-415-6775
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